AtlanticRichfieldCompany North Ameri- ~n Producing Division
Permian Dis  t- West Area
Post Office Box 1710
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Telephone 505 393 7163

RECEIVED

FEB 2 3 1979
0.c.c

IA, OFFiog

George V. Ricks. Superintendent
Production & Drilling

February 22, 1979

Energy & Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Re: State CB Com #1, Unit letter O
Section 29-19-28, Eddy County

Gentlemen:

No cement was pumped through the SC @ 6505' as noted on C-103.
120 bbls of mud was pumped thru SC @ 6505' and could not get
circulation to surface. When pressure was released on mud,

40 bbls of mud flowed back. Therefore, to cement behind 4-1/2"
casing, it was necessary to perforate above SC and squeeze
cement behind casing.

Sincerely yours,

5 n e

LeRoy Lane

LRL:kd



